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To: (R) (FBI b6 -1 per FBI
Fromy (iR} (FBh b7C -1 per FBI
Sent: Wed 8/3/2020 5:14:17 AM b7E -3 per FBI
Subject: FW: FW: (/F2P6s SITREP: June 2, 2020 - 2300 - May 2020 Civil Unrest

Civil Unrest Viclent Activity 2 June PM MASTER final.pdf

From; [ir) (Fa1)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:48 AN b6 -1 per FBI
To: [cip) (FBI} < > b7C -1 per FBI
Subject: RE: FW: {(U/AFEHESITREP: June 2, 2020 - 2300 - May 2020 Civil Unrest b7E -3 per FBI

Please find the newest SITREP — please disregard the prior.

From: iRy 1)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:39 AM b6 -1 per FBI
To kcioy (raiy 8 b7C -1 per FBI
Subject: FW: {U/ A8 SITREP: June 2, 2020 - 2300 - May 2020 Civil Unrest b7E -3 per FBI

<< File: Civil Unrest 2 June 0800 (004).pdf »>> << File: June 2 Field Office Addendum.pdf >>

From: SIOC

Sent: Tuesdav, June 2, 2020 11:52-45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To:

Cc ooy (Fen] I lusavaey;[__ |Nsp) (MDY
| [(ODAG) (IMD)] [(ODAG) OMD); Meador, Staniey M. (DO) (FBI); SIOC

Subject: (U/FOU83 SITREP: June 2, 2020 - 2300 - May 2020 Civil Unrest

b6 -1,5 FBI
UNCLASSIFIED/FoP0 per

b7C -1,5 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
STRATEGIC INFORMATION
& OPERATIONS CENTER

SITUATIONAL REPORT

INCIDENT/EVENT: May 2020 Civil Unrest

SITREP EDITION: Junc 2. 2020 [ 2300 b7E -3 per FBI
COMMAND POST:| |

CONTEN T: National Crisis Coordination Center Civil Unrest Situation Report (SITREP)

Ops Centers: please share within the FBI as appropriate.

THIS BOCUMENT IS INTERNAL AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT FRIOR
AUTHORIZATION

(20-cv-2553)-486
ATF-00001139



b6 -1 per FBI
b7C -1 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, ‘Rmml
/ tf\mm Specialist: Watch Commander: SSA

egic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this messs
may ‘rse subject to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged
not disseminate further, and notify SIOC immediately.

age and any attachments for situational awareness which
d. {fyou b\ lieve you received this in error, please delete, do
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